VILLAGE OF

Orland Park

DEPARTMENT OF POLICE
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Chief Timothy McCarthy

FROM: Officer T. Konczal #17

DATE: September 2, 2008

RE: Seized Vehicle Ready for Auction

Below is a list of the two (2) forfeited vehicles with titles in the name of the Village
of Orland Park. Both are ready for auction. This auction will be conducted by Tri-
State Auto Auction of Chicago, 14001 S. Karlov, Crestwood, lllinois, 60445.

hicl | | el hicle Identificati i
1) 1993 Ford Mustang LX 2 door 1FACP41M6PF195827 98,090

2) 1996 Chevrolet Lumina 4 door 2G1WL52MA4T1177649 156.393



